Cheryl S. Morrow

252-649-8214

110 Plantation Creek Drive Vanceboro, NC 28586

Email: Cheryl@FruitfulVineFamilyMinistries.org

Professional Summary: Co-Founder of Fruitful Vine Family Ministries, Inc. Dedicated wife to R. David Morrow. Mother to two girls and step-mother to David's two children. Accomplished National Board-Certified Teacher with twenty-four years of experience in 2nd through 5th grade classrooms. Active member in local church including many leadership and ministries roles.

Skills

- Strong collaborator
- Creative learning strategies
- Motivator
- Critical thinker
- Creative questioning

- Organization skills
- Relationship building
- Friendly personality
- Problem-solving skills
- Calm demeanor

Work History

CO-FOUNDER OF FRUITFUL VINE FAMILY MINISTRIES INC.

Fruitful Vine Family Ministries Inc.

SEPT. 2017 TO PRESENT)

Vanceboro, NC

- Co-Designer, and Co-Presenter of Recommit, Restore, and Renew
- Financial Manager
- Assist R. David Morrow LMFT in developing and assembling personalized packets for the seminars.

ELEMENTARY SCHOOL TEACHER

(AUGUST 1996 TO PRESENT)

Craven County School District

New Bern, NC

- Taught students subject-specific material, learning strategies and social and citizenship skills
- Addressed student progress by administering test and evaluation results
- Sourced supplies to fill gaps in student activities
- Built positive relationships with parents to involve them in the educational process
- Coordinated and chaperoned out of state and overnight field trips to maintain safety and encourage learning

Education

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN EDUCATION WITH MATH CONCENTRATION East Carolina University (AUGUST 1992 TO MAY 1996) Greenville, NC

Certifications

MIDDLE CHILDHOOD GENERALIST RECERTIFICATION National Board for Professional Teaching Standards

(NOVEMBER 2014)

Arlington, VA

MIDDLE CHILDHOOD GENERALIST National Board for Professional Teaching Standards

(NOVEMBER 2004) Arlington, VA

Ministry Roles

SUNDAY SCHOOL TEACHER	(2005 TO JANUARY 2019)
Holly Hill Pentecostal Holiness Church	Vanceboro, NC
CHOIR MEMBER	(2005 to January 2019)
Holly Hill Pentecostal Holiness Church	Vanceboro, NC

CHURCH ADMINISTRATIVE BOARD MEMBER (2012 TO 2017)

Holly Hill Pentecostal Holiness Church Vanceboro, NC

DISCIPLESHIP MINISTRIES DIRECTOR (2009 TO 2016)

Holly Hill Pentecostal Holiness Church Vanceboro, NC

VACATION BIBLE SCHOOL DIRECTOR (2005 TO 2009)

Holly Hill Pentecostal Holiness Church Vanceboro, NC